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To: "Kawcak, Miranda" <MKawcak@peabodyenergy.com>, Robin Reilley - DNR <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

Good Morning Ms. Kawcak,

Please find The Divisions review of the above mentioned 2023 Annual Reclamation Reports.  The Division has no
concerns.

Best Regards

Robin Reilley, M.S.  GISP
Environmental Protection Specialist II

P 303.866.3567 ext 8105 |
F 303.832.8106
Physical Address:  1313 Sherman Street St., Suite 215, Denver, CO 80203
Mailing Address:    DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216
robin.reilley@state.co.us | http://mining.state.co.us
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Jared S. Polis, Governor  |  Dan Gibbs, Executive Director  |  Michael A. Cunningham, Director 

23 February 2024 

Ms. Miranda Kawcak 
Seneca Property, LLC 
29515 Routt County Road #27 
Oak Creek, CO 80467 

RE:  Annual Reclamation Report 2023 (ARR) 
Seneca IIW Mine, Permit No. C1982057 

Dear Ms. Kawcak; 

Thank you for the timely submission of the Seneca IIW Mine 2023 ARR.  The Colorado Division of 
Reclamation, Mining and Safety has completed its review of the above referenced report and found it 
adequate.  Please see the Division’s findings below regarding the report’s compliance with the following 
Rules. 

o Rule 2.04.13(1) – The 2023 ARR is dated 14 February 2024 and the Division received an
electronic copy of the report on 14 February 2024.

a. The name and address of the permittee is on the report form.
b. For the reporting year zero acres of lands were placed in the Acres Disturbed Category

comprising backfill/grading, long term facilities and active mining areas.  Active mining
is not occurring at the site, and reclamation activities have been completed as permitted.
Outstanding acres awaiting Phase I bond release comprise approximately 106.2 acres.

c. For the reporting year zero acres were reported to have been backfilled, graded, or
topsoiled.

d. For the reporting year 10.41 acres were reported to have been subtracted from acres
seeding of affected lands in the 9 years and less category.  These acres were added to the
10 years and greater category.

e. A total of zero acres where bond released in 2023.
f. The operator conducted weed control activities throughout the site as summarized in the

submitted weed spray logs for 2023.
g. Total acres disturbed comprise 1291.5.  The sum of Backfilling and grading (1245.05),

active mining (0), and acres in facilities (46.45), equal total acres disturbed (1291.5).

This concludes the Division’s review of the 2023 ARR.  The Division has no concerns. Sincerely, 

Robin Reilley M.S. GISP 
Environmental Protection Specialist II 
Robin.reilley@state.co.us 
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